/_\ JULY MEETING SITE VISIT
DIAN
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l CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD

Board Member Julie Brixie

Board Member Roland Harmes, Jr.
Board Member Jamie Hiller

Board Member James Kielbaso
Board Member Yu Man Lee

Board Member Margo Smith
Board Member Mark Stephens

FROM: Jon Mayes, Chair

DATE: July 7,2017

Members will meet at the Southwest Meridian Uplands Preserve (formerly Sturk parcel) on
Wednesday, July 12, 2017, at 6 pm. The meeting location will be at the gate at the end of Sophiea
Parkway in Champion Woods subdivision (closest address is 2721 Sophiea Parkway, Okemos).

This meeting is a discussion site tour event and although a quorum of the Land Preservation Advisory
Board may be present for the site tour, there will be no action or decisions made at this time by the
Land Preservation Advisory Board.

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Chair and/or Acting Chair
if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through the A PRIME COMMUNITY

most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life. meridian.mi.us



